
Julia Hovenier <julia@banktrack.org>

Risk of your banks relationship with ArcelorMittal

Block, Andrew <andrew.block@rbc.com> 13 June 2024 at 17:40
To: "julia@banktrack.org" <julia@banktrack.org>

Hello Julia,

 

Thank you for the letter you shared with Jennifer and Anna at RBC on behalf of BankTrack and other groups. I’m
writing to acknowledge receipt and that we will review it. Please note, we do not comment on client-specific matters.

 

You can find more information about the bank’s approach to environmental and social risk management here:
https://www.rbc.com/our-impact/climate/environmental-social-risk-management.html

 

And more information about our approach to addressing climate change here: www.rbc.com/climate

 

Thank you,

Andrew

 

Andrew Block I Senior Director I Climate & ESG Communications I  Royal Bank of Canada  I 
andrew.block@rbc.com 

 

 

 

 

From: Julia Hovenier <julia@banktrack.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 7:00 AM
To: Catricala, Anna <anna.catricala@rbc.com>; Livingstone, Jennifer <jennifer.c.livingstone@rbc.com>
Cc: Filipa Lopes <steelcoalition.coordinator@gmail.com>; Caroline Ashley <caroline@steelwatch.org>; Cynthia
Rocamora <cynthia@reclaimfinance.org>
Subject: Risk of your banks relationship with ArcelorMittal

 

[External]/[Externe]

Dear Anna and Jennifer, 

 

Please find attached a letter, and two new reports from civil society and affected communities from Liberia, Mexico,
and South Africa, concerning the climate and human rights impacts of your client, ArcelorMittal. 

 

As a recent financier of ArcelorMittal, we are calling on you to engage with the company and take all appropriate
measures to ensure it upholds its responsibilities to respect human rights as outlined in the OECD Guidelines for
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